From: Johnson, Patrick [mailto:patrick.johnson@vistraenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 3:42 PM

To: Ramos, Megan

Subject: TXU Energy Aid Disbursement

Megan,

Your next TXU Energy Aid disbursement will be $10,000.00. Please allow up to 30

days for the check to be received.

Please remember the check will come from our parent company Vistra Energy.

36C

Thank you for all you doing in helping our customers! Please let me know if you have

any questions.

Patrick Johnson

TXU

energy

Patrick Johnson
Erergy Assistance Manager,
VXL Frergy Assisrance leam

372.507.9205 fofficel
800.556.6753 ifax)

patnck johnson&Tsu.com

10-27-2017 Original sent to Leticia Hernandez, HHS-Social Services dept.




CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES FORM 1295

lofl

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY

Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:

of business. 2017-271408

TXU Energy Retail Electric Company LLC

Irving, TX United States Date Filed:
2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 10/12/2017

being filed.

Fort Bend County Social Services Date Acknowledged:

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

R645-TXUASST
Energy Aid Disbursement September 2017

a Nature of interest

Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) (check applicable)
Controlling Intermediary

Vistra Energy Corp Irving, TX United States X

Morgan, Curtis Irving, TX United States X

Burke , James Irving, TX United States X

5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. D

6 AFFIDAVIT

| swear, or affirm, under penalty of perjury, that the above disclosure is true and correct.

TN G Rt

Signa&me of authorized agent of cont‘r’acting business entity

AFFIX NOTARY STAMP / SEAL ABOVE

N | L
] = .
Sworn to and subscribed before me, by the said é’ﬁﬁ&@ Cfsl ga , this the ,2 day of O(/T

20 ] , to certify which, witness my hand and seal of office.
/
\ (g ~bn foum fiss
W/L MIE & n 15T
Signature of offiqé} ‘c*niﬂis?e'ring oath Printed name of officer administering oath Title of officer administering oath
/
/

Forms provided by Tefas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V1.0.3337




CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

FORM 1295

lofl

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place

being filed.
Fort Bend County Social Services

2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is

OFFICE USE ONLY
CERTIFICATION OF FILING

Certificate Number:

of business. 2017-271408

TXU Energy Retail Electric Company LLC

Irving, TX United States Date Filed:
10/12/2017

Date Acknowledged:
10/24/2017

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

Name of Interested Party

City, State, Country (place of business)

Nature of interest
{check applicable)

Controlling Intermediary

Vistra Energy Corp

Burke , James Irving, TX United States X
Morgan, Curtis Irving, TX United States X
Irving, TX United States X

5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party.

O

6 AFFIDAVIT

AFFIX NOTARY STAMP / SEAL ABOVE

| swear, or affirm, under penalty of perjury, that the above disclosure is true and correct.

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

Sworn to and subscribed before me, by the said , this the day of ,
20 , to certify which, witness my hand and seal of office.
Signature of officer administering oath Printed name of officer administering oath Title of officer administering oath

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission

www.ethics.state. tx.us

Version V1.0.3337






